
From: Petlin, Gabriel
Sent: 10/1/2012 10:12:26 AM

Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Caron, Jennifer
fipnriifpr rarrm@rnnr ra imvV [Redacted______________

To:

Redacted Benjamin, Robert
(robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Slcala, Pete 
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Energy Division Requested Changes to PG&E RCES

Please note the new time: Tuesday, 3-4 pm. Please hold this time. I am confirming with 
PG&E.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the ED-requested changes to PG&E RCES - AL 3304- 
G/4052-E. You can call my extension from security.
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